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Dear Mr, Fenton:

In regard to Item?2 of FOIA=-80-L01 dated August 19, 17980, The
{nformation in ques*ion is information sent to Mre Robert Reld, Branch Chiafr,
Light Water Reactors Branch #l, Division of Operating Reactors, N.R.C, Washington,
DeZe, On August 30, 1977 from W.P. Stewart of the Florida Fower Corporations

The subject iss Crystal River Unit #3, Docket No. 50-302, Operations
License DPR«72. The information specifically requested is all information that
the Florida Power Corporation ment in regard to the weld chemistry as surveyed
by the Babcox and Wilcox Corpnﬂ.tl:) as pert of thelr Integrated Surveillance Program,
v
Another idetifying number on the letter attached to the requested
above information iss 772500042,

I'm fornal.y. requasting this above information pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Acte . - ’

I hope this information will be complete and at 1y residence
within ten working dayse I do not wish to take further administrative and/or legal

action to obtain it, but will if I must, Because this information is very much
in the public interesty, I hersby request a fee waiver,

Sincerely,

Michael S, Givel
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Office of Administration - & C - 4O/
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